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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:58 PM

To: H

Subject: g Fw: Update on the Const'| Amendments

Classified by DAS, A/GIS DoS on 09/30/2015 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1 4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify
Fyi on: 06/20/2026

----- Original Message -----

From: Louis, Pierre A

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 01:06 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Merten, Kenneth H; Kujawinski, Peter |; Jones, Kali C; Adams, Thomas C; Kazemi, Shamim; Bastien,
Joelle-Elizabeth; Kotecki, Stephanie L; McCary, John A; Foote, Daniel L; Day, Christina

Subject: Re: Update on the Electoral Process

Hope this helps! ' B1
Pierre Antoine LOUIS _ 1.4(B)
Political Officer 1.4(D)

US Embassy, Haiti
Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Louis, Pierre A; Merten, Kenneth H; Kujawinski, Peter |; Jones, Kali C; Adams, Thomas C; Kazemi, Shamim; Bastlen
Joelle-Elizabeth; Kotecki, Stephanie L; McCary, John A; Foote, Daniel L; Day, Christina

Sent: Mon Jun 20 11:53:59 2011 ‘

Subject: Re: Update on the Electoral Process

Any update on constitutional amdmts and how they will be treated?

----- Original Message -----

From: Louis, Pierre A

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:32 PM.

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Merten, Kenneth H; Kujawinski, Peter I; Jones, Kali C; Adams, Thomas C; Kazemn Shamim; Bastien,
Joelle-Elizabeth; Kotecki, Stephanie L; McCary, John A; Foote, Daniel L; Day, Christina

Subject: Update on the Electoral Process

1. On June 20, the official journal, Le Moniteur, published I3 Chamber of Deputies and 2 Senate results from the 19 races
left over from the March 20 second round. President Martelly will decide whether to hold another second round or
adopt the OAS report once a new government takes office. The 2 Senators are likely to be seated in time to consider
Rouzier's nomination, as Prime Minister; however, it's'unlikely the 13 Deputies will be seated timely to consider Rouzier's
nomination; and
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2. According to CEP Vice-President Jean Theleve Pierre-Toussaint, the CEP will publish the definitive results of the May
29 partial elections on June 20.

Bottom line: there remain 4 lower house seats still to be decided to complete the 2010-2011 elections.

Cheers!

Pierre Antoine LOUIS
Political Officer

US Embassy, Haiti

Sent from my BlackBerry
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